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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
RFP # 2016-012 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION 

623.349.6173 
 

AMENDMENT #1 
 

NOTE: Attach to Original RFP. However, if Proposal has already been returned, complete this 
amendment and return for attachment to your Proposal by 4:00pm, July 7, 2016. 

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

Attn: Erin Gilbert 
  
SOLICITATION: RFP# 2016-012: IDIQ Fire Department Uniforms 
 
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS: 
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original 
Request for Proposal documents prepared by the City of Buckeye. 
 
Bid Due Date and Time: July 7, 2016 at 4:00 PM 
 
Last Day for Questions: June 30, 2016 at 5:00 PM 
 
 
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE ASKED BY CONTRACTORS: 
 

1. What is the estimated annual usage of each item? 
A. Number of items will vary, the items that will be ordered the most will be: 

polos, t-shirts, duty pants, duty shorts, and pt shorts.  Employees are able to 
order items as they see fit based on their needs. 

2. For the screen printed garments, please indicate the # of colors and locations for each 
item? 

A. 2 colors, blue shirts will have white and red, white shirts will have red and 
black.  All other items that are screen printed will be white only. 

3. For the embroidered garments, please provide the logos so we can determine the 
estimated stitch counts?  

A. See attached.  Screen printed items and embroidered will be the same size. 
4. For the embroidered garments, please indicate the # locations of embroidery per 

item? For example, left chest only, or left chest and right sleeve.  
A. Embroidery will be on the right and left chest only.  If employees want 

additional embroidery i.e. Medic patch on right sleeve of back of shirt it can be 
done at an additional cost. 

5. How many employees are required to wear these items? 
A. We have approximately 95 employees that are given $800.00 a year for 

uniforms 
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6. Please provide a copy of your uniform policy. 
A. See attached.. 

7. Do you require an online ordering website for your locations to order? 
A. No put would be preferred.  

8. Thomas promotions will not provide services requested in item #’s 120 – 125. Will this 
preclude us from bidding or being considered? 

A. No 
9. Will we be disqualified or not considered if we do not bid on any other items not 

addressed in question 8 above? 
A. You do not need to bid every item to be considered. 

10. Is the current contract a matter of public record? If so, how can we access it. 
A. The city does not have a current contract.  

11. Will you provide electronic documents of each attachment so we can keep electronic 
records and submit computer printed hard copies as instructed?  

A. All documents in the rfp are available for download in pdf format on the city of 
buckeye website. Www.buckeyeaz.gov/open-solicitations. Attachments are 
provided on page numbers 13 through 27 in the rfp document. (pg. 15-29 of 
the pdf) 

 
THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO ARE HEREBY ADDED AS ATTACHMENTS OF THE 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: 
 

A. BUCKEYE FIRE UNIFORM POLICY 
B. BUCKEYE FIRE SCREEN PRINTING EXAMPLE 

 
 
The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offerors must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this amendment by returning the entire amendment with the 
Proposal. 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE 
ATTACHED SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 

http://www.buckeyeaz.gov/open-solicitations
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
RFP# 2016-012: Fire Department Uniforms 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: June 15, 2016 
 
Offeror certifies that Offeror has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with this 
Request for Proposals, its attachments and any referenced documents. Offeror also certifies that 
this offer was independently developed without consultation with any of the other Offerors or 
potential Offerors. 
 
 
Name of Company:     _____________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title: _____________________________________________________ 

Date:   _____________________________________________________ 

Address:  _____________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip Code:   _____________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number:    _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:             _____________________________________________________ 
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